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Extensions to Merit lists 

14 April 2021 

You will be aware from previous correspondence of 3 September 2020, CTUS 
were content to agree extensions to the three corporate promotion 
competitions listed below to 30th April 2021 as a result of the extenuating 
c ircumstances caused by the prevailing Covid-19 pandemic. 

We continue to consider our supply position and given the limited 
opportunities to progress new competitions to date, I am writing to seek Trade 
Union side approval of the Management Side proposal for a further extension 
of three months from the current expiry date of 30 April 2021 to 31 July 2021 
to allow staff on General Service lists to be promoted and provide urgent 
supply. 
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Yours sincerely 

Patric ia Donnelly 

NICSHR Resourc ing 
cc Barbara Kinley 
Joanne rvt:Cutcheon 
Mark W ilson 




